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Nivitha !LKI( Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.comsg>

Sent: Manday, 5 February 2018 2:06 PM

To: nitha; admin-d@lkkauto.cony, assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Enny'; Jacelyn’; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD1B00579/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG SKPT812M & SKP82B5C ON 04/01/2018
Attachments: GIA RPT PDF, EST.PDF

Cur Claim Reference: CMTD1E00579/NSW
¥our Reférence: SKPE285C

Hi Mitha,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents,
Please be infarmed that Shawn Ngo is the handler of this case.

We have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey,

Aside to LKK,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SKPE285C.

Aside to Shawn,

Please advise on the liability request from Mova Automotive Pte Ltd.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 5329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing

SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Waebsite: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www. facebook comiSompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachmants, is Intended fur the person(s) or company named and may contaln confidential
anc/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you ara not the intended recipient, please delete ihis message.

Privacy Pollcy Netice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated In our Privacy Policy. This may include disclesure 1o halding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
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disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
Sur Privacy Policy

From: nitha [mailtp:nitha@meova.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Ce: 'Enny'; Jacelyn'

Subject: TP CLAIMS - SKPB285C AGAINST SKP7812M ON 04/01/2018 AT SINGAPORE CUSTOM

Dear Sir/Madam,
Good day

REF : SKPT812M
Kindly assist revert officer in charge and liability and arrange surveyor for the above mention case.

Bes! Regards,

NiHa

Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Ple Lid

Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 62708314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automotive Ple Lid



Nivitha suu{ Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 September 2018 11:15 AM

To: Teo, Grace', assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: 'Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn'; 'Henry, Irene James’; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: CMTD1800579/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG SKPT812M & SKP8285C ON
o4/012018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Flease be infarmed that according to the repairer, TP owner already withdraw claim.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admiin
LEX Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phene: 6841-1972 | email: assignmentsiolkkaulo.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-a5 | Blao8930)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 3:08 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: 'Ngo, Sau Wel Shawn' <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James' <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>; 'SUR'
<suri@kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1800579/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG SKP7812M & SKP8285C ON 04/01/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be infarmed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G . Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: gesignments@lkkagto.com | fax: bagb-4915
Blk 51, Payve Ubd Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenis 1, #a2-25 | S{ad8054)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace teo@sompo.com.sgl
Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 2:06 PM

To: nitha <pitha@mova.com.sg>; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cec: ‘Enny’ <enny@mova.com.sg>; Jacelyn' <jacelyn@mova.com.sg>; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn

<Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1800579/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG SKP7812M & SKP8285C ON 04/01/2018

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1800579/NSW
Your Reference: SKPE285C



Hi Nitha,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.
Please be informed that Shawn Ngo Is the handler of this case.

We have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Aside to LKK,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SKP8285C.

Aside to Shawn,

Please advise on the liability request from Mova Automotive Pte Ltd.

Besl Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 6329 5170 | T: B461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

innavation for Wellbaing

SOMPO

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contaln confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information rriay be untawiul and is prohibited,
It you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal dala for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureay, partes 1o whom
disclosure is parmitied/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenis (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

A Century of Trust

From: nitha 1

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 11:13 AM

Te: Claims - Motor Survey

Ce: 'Enny’; "Jacelyn' _

Subject: TP CLAIMS - SKPB2B5C AGAINST SKP7812M ON 04/01/2018 AT SINGAPORE CUSTOM

Dear Sir/Madam,
Good day

REF : SKP7B12M
Kindly assist revert officer in charge and liability and arrange surveyor for the abave mention case.



Basl Regards,
Nitha
Claims Officer

Nhiava Autarnotive Pre Lid
Tel G272 3082 Fax: 6270 83214

@MOVA ¢ o

Aulomotive Pte Ltd
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